
Marion Anderson <marionanderson.whistler@gmail.com>

PI000750: 2501 Gondola Way Planning Department File Request

Roman Licko <rlicko@whistler.ca> 19 February 2025 at 16:24
To: "marion@marionanderson.com" <marion@marionanderson.com>

Hi Marion,

 

Planning staff sought legal advice regarding your request and were advised that staff can share the public
information found within the Council Records.

 

This rezoning was originally reviewed under RMOW File RA448, staff found records that indicate it was
reviewed by council on:

July 21, 2009
October 20, 2009
February 19, 2012

 

The application was subsequently reviewed under RMOW File RZ001009 and reviewed by Council on:

July 2, 2013
June 9, 2018
August 14, 2018
March 8, 2022

 

Most of these Council records (agendas and packages with staff reports) will be on the RMOW Website:
Resort Municipality of Whistler

 

Council Minutes and videos can be found at: Council meeting documents and video | Resort Municipality of Whistler

 

Planning staff were advised that any further inquiry, beyond the public records, would require an FOI request
to the Legislative Services Department.

 

Thank you,

 

Roman Licko
Planning & Development

 

RESORT MUNICIPALITY OF WHISTLER
4325 Blackcomb Way
Whistler, B.C. V8E 0X5



TEL: 604-935-8173
whistler.ca

 

 

 

 

From: Marion Anderson <marion@marionanderson.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 4:00 PM
To: Roman Licko <rlicko@whistler.ca>
Subject: Re: PI000750: 2501 Gondola Way Planning Department File Request
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the RMOW. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify that
the sender is legitimate and know the content is safe.

 

Hello Roman,
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